Fwd: ETD15: Approval for Finalization of documents

mkmaravi@bhel.in
Thu, 01 Aug 2024 1:52:43 PM +0530 *

To "ETD DEPARTMENT" <eetd@bis.gov.in>

Tags Not in Contacts

MK

Dear Sir,

Approved. May please go ahead.

Thanks & Regards

M.K.MARAVI

AGM (EM-ENGG)

AME Division, HEP Bhopal
9425604719

From: "ETD DEPARTMENT" <eetd@bis.gov.in>

To: "Mukesh Kumar Maravi, Addl GM/Design/EM/425_EMENGG/HPEP" <mkmaravi@bhel.in>
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 11:00:29 AM

Subject: Re: ETD15: Approval for Finalization of documents

Gentle Reminder!

From: "ETD DEPARTMENT" <eetd@bis.gov.in>

To: mkmaravi@bhel.in

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 12:42:06 PM

Subject: ETD15: Approval for Finalization of documents

Dear Sir,
This has reference to the finalization of ETD 15 documents for printing. The following documents were wide circulated on 25 June 2024 for the duration of
30 days.
|Sl. No. IDocument No. ITitle ISummary
IP test in the st
Line operated three phase AC motors (IE Code) "Efficiency classes and performance specification" (Third || optional but in
1 ETD/15/25957 L . .
Revision) Amendment - 2 mentioned in a
corrected in th

There were 5 comments that were in agreement with the draft.

No other comments have been received on these documents during the wide circulation period.

It is proposed to send these documents for printing as no comments have been received on these documents.
For your kind consideration and approval, please.

Thanks & Regards.

Jatin Tiwari
Ad-Id! fAUTT | Electrotechnical Department
WW | Bureau of Indian Standards
I AIA, W Td ATdwi=I% faaur TATEd | Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food & Public Distribution
HRd IXPR | Government of India
HTH® HdH, 9 WWW‘T | Manak Bhawan, 9 Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg
S faweft - 23000R | New Delhi - 110002
‘HTY Phone: +91 011 23231192, 2360 8271/8356/8427/8405
gﬁ e-Mail: eetd@bis.gov.in | ail'm'sE'Website: www.bis.gov.in

We promote correspondence via email. 8H éﬁ?‘f ¥ GRI TER &I dJerdl e % |
Save Paper & Environment. Please don't print this email unless you really need to.

BT IR TR &I ST | HUIT 59 3-8 B! fife T Y 9F T [ ATIP! Id B $H! Ha=aehdT = 8l

This email was sent to you by BUREAU OF INDIAN STANDARDS. This email is intended solely for the addressee(s) and the information it contains is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient please delete
this email and inform the sender as soon as possible. Any copying distribution or other action taken is prohibited and may be unlawful. BUREAU OF INDIAN STANDARDS does not accept liability for any damage

that arises as a result of email transmission.
Follow us on :
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Disclaimer for the Electronic Transmission Message- E-mail

The information contained in this Electronic Transmission Message i.e. E-Mail and any attachments to this electronic message are intended for the exclusive use of the
address(s) and may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If you are not intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.
If you have received this message in error, you should destroy this message and may please notify the sender by email.

E-mail transmission is not guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or may contain
virus in transmission. The E-mail and its contents (with or without referred errors) shall therefore not attach any liability on the originator/sender of message or BHEL or its
affiliates. Views or opinions, if any, presented in this e-mail are solely those of the sender and may not necessarily reflect the views or opinions of BHEL or its affiliates.
Intended recipients(s) may like to verify the information or intended meaning through alternate communication mechanism before taking action on the E-mail or its
contents.

WARNING: Although the company has taken reasonable precaution to ensure no viruses are present in this email, the recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of virus. The sender of the mail or BHEL accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



